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April 23, 2007 
  
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO: All Senators 
 Senate Majority Office 
 Senate Minority Office 
 
FROM: Carol Taniguchi 
 Senate Clerk 
 
RE: Floor Action Scheduled for Tuesday, April 24, 2007 
 
For your information, the following measures are scheduled for floor action tomorrow: 
 
Advise and Consent 
SSCR No. Measure No. Committee Title 
1882 GM 418, 522 WAH Island Burial Council, Island of Hawai`i 
1883 GM 420, 523 WAH Island Burial Council, Islands of Kaua`i and 

Ni`ihau 
1884 GM 422, 473 WAH Island Burial Council, Islands of Maui and Lanai 
1885 GM 702 WAH Island Burial Council, Island of Oahu 
1886 GM 572 EDT State Foundation on Culture and the Arts 

Commission 
1887 GM 616, 617 EDT King Kamehameha Celebration Commission 
1888 GM 643 EDT Board of Directors, Natural Energy Laboratory of 

Hawai`i Authority 
1889 GM 658 EDT Board of Taxation Review, 4th Taxation District 

(Kaua`i) 
1896 GM 267 JDL Mark J. Bennett, Attorney General 
1897 GM 276 WAH Peter T. Young, Chairperson, Board of Land and 

Natural Resources 
 
If you would like to receive this information electronically, please let me know and I will email it to you.  
It is also available on the Legislature's website, www.capitol.hawaii.gov – click on Senate, Senate Daily 
Floor Actions.  If you have any questions, please call me at x6-6656.  Thank you! 
 
cc: Committee on Judiciary and Labor (Room 227) 
 Committee on Commerce, Consumer Protection and Affordable Housing (Room 002) 


